



DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road,
Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD
Telephone: 07811 879627
Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk
Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 21st MAY 2019 AT DILHORNE RECREATION CENTRE at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs. Bateman, Horvath, Challinor (part of meeting), Carnall, Wildman
D Cllr Roberts C Cllr Ward

Members of the Public: Trevor Brassington, Malcolm Spooner

Apologies: None

Subject	Description	Action
CO-OPTION OF PARISH COUNCILLOR	Application for two of the remaining four seats had been received from Jolie Carnall and Sue Wildman both gave brief details about themselves and were both duly voted on to the Parish Council.	
APOLOGIES	None	
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	<p>Potholes - Dilhorne Rocks – C Cllr Ward to chase up. Also Scissor Ginders pothole missed when re surfaced, C Cllr Ward was aware of this and is arranging for this to be sorted.</p> <p>Walchester lorries are becoming a problem through the village again - more wagons seem to be coming through he village. D Cllr Roberts advised that there is no restrictions of vehicle movement but that the Parish has a “gentleman’s” agreement² with Aldridge Fabrications who use Richmore Hill the entrance to the village, he offered to speak Steve Walchester to see if the same agreement could be reached especially in view of the fact that Walchesters are expanding their site at Foxfield. D Cllr Roberts also suggested that following this an informal meeting was arranged between the Chair of the PC, both the D and C Cllrs and Mr Walchester to see what can be done to solve the problems.</p> <p>Concerns were raised over structura damage to the bridge from all the heavy lorries that go over it, C Cllr Ward will look to see if any evidence of structural damage to the bridge.</p> <p>Stiles – need repairing - first one off the Common lane.</p>	
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous month’s meeting were to be signed as a true and correct record.	
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None	
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC	<p>County Councillor –congratulated the elected Parish Councillors and to D Cllr Roberts for re-election.</p> <p>14th June should have CCG report and recommendations on hospitals</p> <p>Meeting with Helen Fisher from Highways to come out and look at footpaths in the area.</p> <p>District Council committee to review current bus service to work with Parishes and county to see what can be done about it.</p> <p>District Councillor – nothing to report, he has been elected as Chair of Planning and also elected as Vice Chair of the Council.</p>	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

Date 18th June 2019

